Richard Hicks

From: Augustin, Kenneth P CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <kenneth.p.augustin.civ@mail.mil>
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 8:24 AM

To: Richard Hicks

Cc: Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil

Subject: cancel RE: [Non-DoD Source] FW: MD002 Tetra Roof job--Reminder
Attachments: CSS 24936 WO 12616 MD002 OA 82620.pdf

The CSS ticket 24936, Maximo W/O 12616 is cancel through the PM contract.
This work was done thru the MILCON USACE contract.

Ken Augustin

RFOS C11,

99th RD DPW, USARC

Cell 410-703-0883
Kenneth.p.augustin.civ@mail.mil

From: Richard Hicks [mailto:richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com]

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 7:30 AM

To: Augustin, Kenneth P CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA)
<kenneth.p.augustin.civ@mail.mil>

Cc: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA <Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] FW: MD002 Tectra Roof job--Reminder

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the
identity of the sender, and confirm the authenticity of all links contained
within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web
browser.

Good Morning Ken,
We need the email from you that we can cancel this work and you no longer

need it completed under this PM contract . Please get this to us | need to
wrap up 0Y2 funding .

12616



Tecta America Roofing Repair our MD002-07
99REG5

MD002-02

24725

13992

2003-AD

Thanks,

Rick

Rick Hicks

PM / 99TH -Region 5
5285 Shawnee Road
Suite #510
Alexandria, VA 22312
703-738-5301

Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com < Caution-mailto:Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com >



